FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: CHARLES N. (NORM) MILLER

AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202} 418-2767

APPLICATION STATUS: (202} 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202} 418-1410

HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audiof E-MAIL: charles.miller@fcc.gov
January 31, 2008

Cary S. Tepper, Esq.

Booth, Freret, Imlay & Tepper, P.C.

7900 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 304

Bethesda, Maryland 20814-3628

Re: K218CX, Yakima, Washington

Facility Identification Number: 92020
Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.
Special Temporary Authorization

Dear Counsel:

This is in reference to: 1) the request filed September 5, 2007, on behalf of Calvary Chapel of
Twin Falls, Inc. ("CCTF"), for extension of the special temporary authority ("STA") granted on
March 6, 2007, to operate FM Translator Station K218CX with emergency antenna facilities; and
2) the licensee's letter of January 23, 2008, which notifies the Commission that Station K218CX
has returned to the air, that it has filed License Application BLFT-20080122APP and requests
dismissal of the extension request.

Accordingly, the request for extension of STA IS HEREBY DISMISSED at the request of the
applicant.

Sincerely,

Qo T Wb

Charles N. Miller, Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.



